Division of Environmental Health

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Comelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27646

April 12, 2022 ph: 910-893-7547
fax: 910-893-9371

Joey Davis.

D. Clugston Inc.

2506 Reliance Ave.

Apex, NC 27539

Re: Serenity Amenity
Dear Mr. Davis:

This department has reviewed the plan you submitted for the Serenity Amenity swimming pool to be
constructed on Piney Grove Rawls Rd, Fuquay Varina. This plan review was conducted in accordance
with the current North Carolina Rules Governing Public Swimming Pools (15A NCAC 18A .2500).

Further information is needed regarding the following items for review to continue:

-Please clarify or correct plan regarding: two returns located in the vicinity of the handicapped chair lift
section of the pool appear to be connected to the skimmer suction line

-Provide locations and specifications on deck drains

-Provide locations of hose bibs servicing pool deck

-Specify pool finish color

-Clarify whether a sight glass is provided with filter and valve assembly

-Ladder detail shows handrail not extending over side of pool to allow for assisted climbing at inset steps
-Ground level doors and windows opening from occupied buildings to the pool deck shall be self-closing
or child protected by means of a barrier or audible alarm. Indicate which method will be used.

-Clarify whether there will be a shower on the pool deck or whether the showers in the bathrooms are
intended for use prior to entering pool.

If you have any questions regarding this matter or if I can provide any additional assistance, please call
me at 910-893-7547

Sinegrely,
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Cindy Pierce, REHS
Environmental Health Specialist
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